

Durrington Town Council Town Council Office, Village Hall, High Street, Durrington, SP4 8A

All Town Council Meetings are open to the public and the media

Dear Councillor,

You are summoned to attend the Town Council Meeting, to be held at 7pm on Tuesday the 29^{th of} March 2022 in the Robinson Room at the Village Hall, the agenda is set out below, dated and signed the 22nd ^{of} March 2022.

J Tudor – Clerk to the Council

AGENDA

- **133/21** ACCEPTANCE OF APOLOGIES including reason for absence from those unable to attend.
- **134/20 DECLARATION OF INTERESTS** to receive any declarations of interest under Durrington Town Council Standing Orders in accordance with the Localism Act 2011.
- **135/20 TO APPROVE THE MINUTES** of the Town Council Meeting held on the 22nd of February 2022. Copies of these minutes have been circulated and Standing Order 12.a provides that they may therefore be taken as read.
- **136/20 PUBLIC PARTICIPATION** To enable members of the public to address the Council with an allowance of 3 minutes per person regarding any item on the agenda and to receive any petitions and deputations. The Clerk will read any statements submitted. To accept any applications for co-option.
- **137/21 REPORT** by the Chairman

- **138/21 REPORT** by the Clerk
- **139/21 REPORT** by the Wiltshire Councillors (Including an update from Councillor Ian Blair-Pilling on Wiltshire Council Libraries)
- **140/21 REPORTS** by Representatives of other organisations and meetings attended on behalf of the Council.
- **141/21 ACCOUNTS** to review and approve the following
 - a. The bank reconciliation for February 2022
 - **b.** The cheques and debits for February 2022

142/21 **PROPOSALS**

- **a.** To review and approve the new Cemetery Regulations.
- **b.** To accept an insurance quote and resolve to pay the insurance premium for 2022/23.
- **c.** To acknowledge the Salary increase agreed between the National Employers and the NJC Trade Unions on the new pay scales for 2021-2022 to be implemented from 1 April 2021.
- **d.** To accept the quote for the remedial electrical work at the Pavilion, not withstanding no other quotes have been forthcoming but have been vigorously sought since October 2021.
- **e.** To accept a quote for the external redecoration of the Pavilion to take place after the fitting of the new doors.
- **f.** To agree that in light of public correspondence on the matter of a one-way system at Marina Crescent and the advice from CATG the council will not pursue the matter further at this juncture.
- **g.** To review and confirm that the Ham Steering Group Requests made in September 2020 have been met and to confirm the council will keep ear marked reserves from the Ham fund the sum of £3,000 for the costs of signage for the new 20mph zone. To confirm the council has discharged its duty to the Ham Steering group and that the remaining sum held from the contractor fund is now available for spending on community enhancements.
- **h.** To move the £5000 grant received from the area board into ear marked funds for the 2022 Jubilee fete celebrations.

i. To approve and support the Wiltshire Council initiative to promote the re-wilding and wildflower planting on a small piece of amenity land abutting River Park.

143/21 DISCUSSION POINTS

- **a.** Options for the Library.
- **b**. The future of Millennium Park.
- **c.** The Annual Parish Meeting at the Village Hall on the 26^{th of} April.
- **d.** The boundary at the bottom of the Recreation Ground.
- e. Fete update and call for volunteers.
- **f.** The river project update.
- **144/21 CORRESPONDENCE** To the Chairman or Clerk
- **145/21 CONFIDENTIAL BUSINESS** To move into Confidential Business under section 100 (4) of the Local Government Act 1972 to discuss the next items on the grounds that it involves the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act.

146/21 DATE OF NEXT MEETING – 26th April 2022